LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY

13" Assembly

Public Accounts Committee

Question Taken on Notice

Date: 28 May 2020

Subject: Business Improvement Grants

From: Mrs Robyn Lambley MLA

To: Chief Minister

Number: 1.2

Question: Tenants within a local shopping centre in Alice Springs—there is
only a few so you can probably guess which one it is—have
informed me that the government wrote to them saying that there
are many tenants within the shopping centre that have applied for
Business Improvement Grants and they have been told that only
one tenant within the shopping centre is entitled to get a grant.

Answer: There was advice provided from the agency to the tenants in Alice

Springs advising that there could only be one development on one
property. That advice was in error and has since been rectified. | will
also communicate that in writing to the Member for Araluen.



